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BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
Annexure- B

(1,-9"_t of lndia Undertaking)Head office: ,r_or,"ns"i, ,iil#ffi"::;;itJ,, 
"un" 

411oosBank of Maharashtra, ARC

- B""o;;T::llii,*fl ?1.|"",* 
eez, yashoma;sar, GandhinagarBandra east, rvr umoai_+b-obsrElranch once cirel;;,i.,lLlll;rj"."iiLi 

[:1i i$T:#o#l'n* *"r;,,;,;;; ffi;", 4oooo41-e lephone : 0 22 23a24s6s Enr ai i : cm m ";;_;.dililil#: ;
Authorised Officer,s Details:
Narne: Mr Rohit {iiahasrabudhe
E-nrail I D: cmmarr:-_mcr@mahabank. 

co. inMobile No: 704578OOAA-
Landline No (Off): 022_26400781

)Tl
E.,

EF L
ND

Credit raCitities a[a AccounaNos,

N
TI

TOFS
ACT).2002

The undersigned as Authonsed officer of Bank of Maharashtra has taken over possession of the:11H?,.il:::3filili"J i::';l;#1],.^'",T"i1T1I'Sill pubric at rarse is inrormed that e-
il:1"J,:[!?"J,'nTAES' Act'zooil''iil";ilai:il'i;4i[fi5'1ffi.,?,lilllT?ii33i3;

N a m e & Ad d res s.,liffiHtHHSuqE.qH FS+WAI r s BAS r s'
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Name & Addresslt t6Bo;ffi (l)M/s_ Kuldeep E nierpnses
Reg Office: 281-2g2', Sunder Transport Lane,Kolsa Bunder, Darukhana Mr;;;i;d6b;;"'
(l l)S h ri J aisha nka r R,"jtT i Mishra (proprretor)
Office Address: 2}j_2g2, SrnOer' flJnsport
!?1" Kotsa Bunder, Darukhana, triumoai
40001 0
Residence Add:
12 A, 302 Venus Apartment, Bhakti park,
Wqqelgfe$ Mumbai 4ooo37
Cash credit A.NIV Oeanng account
no.601 50e43917

Name&Address(;ntra@
l) Mr Gyanshanrkar Mishra

Office Address:

i1l,33i;i[:1::f 'sport 
Lane, Korsa Bunder, Darukhana, Mumbai 4ooo 1 0

3l?:ii3?,Iajabhishek 
citv home, Sachin Palsana Road, sachin, Mauje pardi Kande, Dist

Outstanding dues fff RecoGry of whichproperties are being sold (as p".noti""t
RsB5,22,o93ffiptrs

applicable interest thereon w.e.f. 14.0g .2014



SCHEDULE O

illil, Jl i1';,',il,Y;1? I'ffi f :; " g #,H iq i;.ji?,, _u_u ldj: *. y, 2, B h a kti pa r k,
;lffiilffilriffiito rmax rheatre, prot No-122a, sea.ing s.xo:'s," i;6;,'rri'!
(Admeasurem,-ants: carpet Area: 24g sq ft and super Buirt up area : 310 sq ft)
Reserve Price : Rs,52,70,000

EMD:Rs.5,2T,OOO l-

Iffi l;:r::lf,'"f::::1,?gl:rq *,"A: rg l/HERE rs.and,,AS rs wHAr rs BASrs,,
,, l['"*'i,"il"' .].f;i ll"ofhrotroh th,a Ranl,'- .^r - - ;:: :"i 

"i liJ:,","fi:' "" 
o

httos'//rrrnnnnt hanlzao, ra{i^^^ ^^-- hl.bankeauctions.com please visit https,i

ffi ,i:i ljl3.^fl ':,.^.:T' ST .j : ?l p ly iii i1,,, " 

""i 
o,. ;:l#.' i; ?',1 ! ?.,X'l?l ;:ffiffi1#r'ft'd"rt1i

2. To the besll of knowledge and information of the Authorised officers, there are noencumbrances on .the properties. However, the iniending bidders should maketheir own in<iepend.ent inquiries regarding tne encumorances, tiile of property puton auction etnd claims / rights / dues,/ affecting ft'" prop"rty, prior to submittingtheir bid' The e-Auction advertisement does not-conrtitrt" and will not be deemedto constitutr-' any commitment or any representation of the bank. The property isbeing sold r,,vith ail the existing ii,o iuture 
"nrrrorrnces whether known orunknown to the bank' The Au'ihorisedofficer l secured creditor shall not beresponsibre in any way for any third party craims r rignis i dues.

Page 2 of N2

.-J

v

://www. bankeauctrons. comDate & Time ofl;.ar"1;on 09.08.2012 oEtwee,n rz:oprn ro ot3o pm
Deposit through NEFT / RTGS rn the -
Account No. 601260g3217 Name of theNc: AUTHORTSED OFFTCER MUMBAI
CITY ZONE Name of the Beneficiary:
Bank of Maharashtra /FS Code;
MAH80000002 or by way of demand draft
drawn in favour of ,,Authorised 

Officer,
Bank of Maharashtra,,drawn on ,ny
Nationalized or scheduled Bank, payable
at Mumbai.

EMD Remittaniil Detar'ts

Bid Multiplier
Rs.50,0001Inspection of properties 2807201ibm

Su bmission of o,ffllneffi
EMD By 07.08.20t upto 05OO D.-00 prn
Date of OemanOllotice 07.10.2014



J. The intenr,ing p,u[[1s-ers / bidders are required to g^"r::l EMD amount eithertnroush r\rEFr llrcs in tnJTccgylt ruo sorie 0$217 uami ir tn, wr,AUTH.RfSED oFFfcin rvrriiia*igl )6Nl"iiil" or the Bene,,ary: Bank or
Maharashr:'ra tFS coJe:nieledioggz or ov wlv J1o.rrnd draft orawn in favour::^RX',::[E:i_:J$:l 

"t*,g;:,1;;J,i#:';:;, 
on any Nationa,ized or

Bidders shall hold a valid email lD g: all the rerevant information from Bank and:l';T"JlritJo * 
passwo'J;;d; cr i"oi" p;i:il;: sha, be conveyed throush

The intending bidder should submit the evidence for EMD deposit rike UTR numberarong with Request Letter r"r nri191g9tion iri ii"*rlrTtion, and serf_attestedcopres of rii)proof of rdentificrtion irvcl ui, voi", io c"ro / Driving License /passport eitc. (ii) current nooress -'prooiro,. .#,ilnlation, (iii)pAN card of thebidder' (iv)'ualid e-mail lD, rul"ontr.inumber (Mobire / Landrine) of the bidder etc.
to the Authorised officei Ji'B;k; 

^,,lrn";ri;ii"lndi ,r*lbgi Zone,prot no osz,
yashomansar, 

Gandhinagar, sanora i".i'rvrrroai400051 nv 07.0A.2017 upto os:bo p.m.:;ffili$ ff':iH,;i;hri:*F #:" "ffiifJ,iJ 
are a,so required to be

4.

5.

7.

B.

It shall be ilre
*, e m s e r u e-, ;;,,1?:T#;, ; :,J1 I tT::,",.l,, :,i,iffi j" iil: H: : #: #i i:Yproperties €lr"r-o approximate anJ m"ntigned ,, p.,. avairabre records however
R5H: J fffi:ffi :,Jl,j 

j *;: i1li ;;m i;,;; 
"lT 

a rs o rro m*1,".o,0s or th e

The Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of the successful bidder shall be retainedtowards part sare consideration ,no tne rrrrro oiJirr.."rrfur bidders shail berefunded' Thr: Earnelt y:l"v o"porll snatt not n"",. 
"nv 

interest. The successfulbidder' on acrleptance or ul*price"o"v ff," nuilroiiseJ'dffi""r, shail immediatery i.e.on the same cray or not raterthanliext*orring dt,1s tne case may be, pay aoeposit of rwerntv Five perceni oitr'r" amount or tne sate price which is incrusiveof earnest mot'"v 
*n9itf,i-iiriv,''il the authorir"J Jrii.", and in defaurt of suchdeposit, the property shail o" roiii'again. rne oarrnc-e or the sare price shalr beoeposited by the successful biddeign or beforelSth day of auction. Defaurt inoeposit of any amount by the rr.r".rrrr oioo"i;;;h un,",t forfeiture of the whote

'H:l ,11 :: ifr :1,,i" ffi 'J l5,l'i i#ifr*: :J T,",th f; :ffj I 1,,, 
o t h e d e ra u, t i n s

Names of the Erioibre Bidders, wiil be*iden^tlf]"q ov the Authorised officer, Bank of
il,*1i'il1#Hj:::j;mxoilr^,n ?nrine -auction on the porrar:!/a'|r^e.rucrons.com. M/s c1 rndia pvt Ltd wi, provid" ,r",_,JTllrassword after due ueri'Gtion-or Fnru of the Erigible Bidders
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The prospective qualified bidders may avail online training of e-Auction from c-1India Pvi:' Ltd' prior to the oiiu or.-Auction. N;,th;, the Authorised officer norBank of lVlaharashtra, nor n'rls' ci tnoia pvt. rti. ,r..'"ir be herd responsibre for anyInternet lrletwork problem r poweifailure l r.v .tn.liecrrnicat lapses / failure etc.In order to ward-off suctr continge"nt situation ir'r"-int"rested bidders are requested
l:'"*'#:!,X1,Y ; #,:: J ff ru * HJ""-'l::# 

J'; ili= | o 
" 

q u 
" 

t 

" 
p o *"i 0, . k - u p e t c

The purchaser shat^fear tl..rppligabre stamp duties / additionar stamp duty /transfer charges fee etc. and also ,tt tn".trirtoiv i non-.t"trtory dues, taxes ratesassessment charges, fees etc. owing to anyOoOy.

The Authorized officer / Bank is not bound to accept the highest offer and has theabsolute right to 
i:::.{_?ir"j""irnv or an offer(s) oi 

"Jlorrn 
/ postpone/cancer the

:; :x?'il ;: Tlfiff x 3 i,[ ilT :l I "; :.:l iil :?: ?:?' 
?[' t n 

" 
a, 

" 
t i o n p i J c e e o i n s s

The sale rrertificate wit be issued 
'1 

,1" nrr.. of the purchaser(s) / appricant (s)only and rarill not be issued in any oif.l.r" name(s).

The sale shall be subject to rules / conditions prescribed under the securitisation
;33f"tttrs;truction 

oi FinanciaiAss"t. and Enforcement of security Interest Act,

Bid form without EMD or with berow EMD amount shat be rejected summariry.
The Bank is not riabre 

Jo pry_ any interest/refund of EMD in 
_case of any deray in

t'"',5".:::i;i!|?:j';ffiiiXfl"];re ce,tiricate-ov vrrtuelirny court o,J"i rlceived

ffiswnI he borrowers / guetrantors JGT6EEy rr"tifi"d to pay the sum as mentioned above alongwith upto dated intlrel! and ancillaiy 
""p"n."s before the date or 

"r.iion, 
faiting which

llr"ooJ;5,."nv 
will be auctioned I sorJiiro batance or", ii"ny wir be recovered with.interesr

L

10.

11.

12.

13

14.

4tr

Place: Mumbai
Date:1 8.07.2017

''"1'""

a

(Rohit Sahasrabudhe)
(Mobi le no.7 04ST S6OAA)
Chief Manager(ARC) '

& Authorised Officer
Bank of Maharashtra

{-'l
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, 
" 

fi HSI L.J":i,hi,K?Blt TH 5, 
= 
*,, u,

Flat No'302' "A" wing, venus co-op Housing society, Buirding No.12, Bhakfi park, wadara
ff[j:)*' to rm:r:r Theatre, pb; N;.Lu,t, n-ea.ing s,^rTios to r6e(pr), r71 &lT3Mumbai
(Admeasurements: carpet Area: 24g sq ft and super Buirt up area : 310 sq ft)

EMD Remittance Dr-'tairs: ,D?pglt through NEFT / RTG' in the Account No60126083217 Nia'me of the ttc: AUTHoRtsED "oiiaen 
MUMBAT crry zoNE Nameof the Beneficiary': Bank of Maharashtra /FS code,:n,lnieooo0o02 or by way of demand

l,$:: :l,y:J : IiI,TJJ 
"t 

g5f 
;i,"" ** ilg,gffi a ra s h t ra " o ra w n o n, n y

Reserve price : I?s.52,70, OOO /_ EMD:Rs.5,2T,OOOI-

Bid Multiplier : Rs.50,000 /-

lnspection of properties . 2g.07.2017 between 1 1:00 a.m.to 05:00 p.m.

Submission of onliner bids
Last date of submission :By 07.08.2017upto 05:OO p.m

online auction sare :0g.0g.2017 between 12.30 p.m. to 01:30 p.m with autoextension for 5 minutes in case bid is pLced within rast 5 minutes



BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
(1,-9"-I, ol tlq,l Undertakrns)

#i,iij:"".;,;i.lf :l',iiiii'#ffi!i1l'i,?r,pune411oosARC of ir:e: e""k oiM";'uriJ.r.'lili|lfl,iji 1501' shivajinasar, Pune 411oos

rina.,"i-^,-..- Bandra g.st, rrllurili-Plot 
no'632' Yashomangal, GandhinagarBandra East, rraurOii_lb-ObsrB ra n c h orri ce : G i rs a 

;,i#li;'j,',ll#l [H:i iffii{''fl L"1 -;, ;;;;, ilff ffi ,, 4oo o o 4le le p h o n e ; 0 22 23824 s6 s em ai i, # m ;;;; ;6;th;il?_::'j: ;

(Read mreru,y the terms 
"".t"fH:X?,Tr?",3"[3filHn *o and subm,ttins the bid)

Bank Accournt details to which
EMD amount to be returned
i) Bank A/c. lio. :

i,) |FSC Cocter No. :

iii) Branch Nerme :

6. Date of subrnrssion of bid :

7. pAN Number.

8. ploqertV/Asserts 
ltem No. in respect :of which the bid is submitted'--

9. Whether EMD remitted : yes / No

10. EMD remittance details*
Date of remittarnce
Name of Banl< .

Branch
Account No.
IFSC Code No .

UTR No

11. Bid Amount quoted

iffiffi3il,',l3Xr" reiad and understood all the terms and conditions of aucrion sare and

( Signature of the Bidder)
;hallan
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Sr.
No.

Name of
Bidder(s;) (in

Capitalt)

(2) _

Father's / 
-_-

Husband's Name
Postat Addresa oi-

Bidder(s) (tf Bidder is a
company, address of

its Regd.Office)
(41

Phone / Cell
Number and

emaif lD

-

=-(s)
(1)

1

2



DECLARATION

The Authorised Officer,
Bank of Maharar;lhtra

---__
luranch address rruith pin code)

Date:

1. lA/ve' the l3idder/s aforesaid do hereby.state-that, rA//e have read the entire terms andconditions of the sale and unoerstoooin"rlriiv'r/vi/;, hereby unconditionary agree toritJ$il:lliljj: oe oounJ o-i-t'n"e"s.io te,ms'anJ.Iniition. and asree to tare part in

lA/ve decla'er that tlg.EMD and other depo.sit towards purchase-price were made by me/us;:j::!':#lJ:i'bid and that the p"tifrrii'i;;;,t#;;iuen 
oy me/us in the bid rorm is

lA//e further declare that the information reveared by me/us in the bid document is trueano correct to the best of mylour oeiier n/v" ;;#ri;;; and agree that if any of thestatemenu informa-tion,t"u".r6JL-v-i"lr. ir rornJtl oJ'il.orr".t and/or untrue, the bidsubmitted bv me/us is riabre to 6" Lrnl"rreo anJ ii;;;.;.. the EMD paid by me/us is[T,';.t:,t""1;ffiil?iinL''" e"[ il'ii" Bank wiii o" ri'rio",ty ro annur ti.re oner made to

lA/ve also agree that,after my/our offer given in mylour bid for purchase of the assets isaccepted by the Bank and lArve faif to accept o'. 
".i rpon 1.r" terms and conditions of thesale or amla'? not able.to ;o'Pi;i"'ihl trans"ct,on 

"[tr..,ir'i'r..," 
time rimit specifieo for anyi:tffi?#Tl;ir"Jil and/or ralt to rutiiti anvtatttre terms'and'conditions or the bid and orrer

riabre to be forfeitedany 
other monies paid by me/us atong;ith the bid and thereafter, are

lnffi:t'"n taken by the Authorised officer of the Bank in arr respects shal be bindino

I also undertiake to abide by the additional conditions if announced during the auctron
fi*:frxJ::,:lnnoun.ureni of .o,,""iins and/or additions or dererions oiterms beins

5.

Name: Signature:

Address:

e-mail id
Mobile.

PageT of12



@
Branch

BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
A R c o rri c e : 

" " " 
* f ; in1 

pj::;, jlii! ra' i 
g ti:sf ,'":i i [?" ; ; 

" 
;;,.Inarashtra, ARC, Mumbai j

orri c e : G i rg a u m B ra nc h, 21, 
^,"tL. 

l?,#H:,T t# ffiT;]i' *"ffi ffiil:lli", oooooo
'rrlephone 

: 0 22 23824565 gr uii,. i r ar c - mcr @mah a ban k. co. i n

1. Nature ancl Object of Online Sale:

^ iri iI' 
L? ffi lff:i.ffi s il:i::: ff;;ll :l,in:::Fa i r s a, e, rra nspa ren cy

and for achieving be : 
'Y'r!" tt tc uul€cl oI Free and Fai

I ne sale is qovern".rsl'??,:'3f"^ t:^q?Y"tv.gl puotic rno'ievl'b. 
IF- :'"1", 

ir. soueT;;;ffi; ;;=.;r:
li:? {jf.L::::11*1,o1 and Reconstruction of

Fin a n ci a I Assets 
"11F;l;9#"ii Ji 3Jffi;r":lij';Xl T,?'d 

Re_co nstructi o n olrnter.erst (Enforcement) Rules, lool """0 
rhe rnrn,.,i^^ ,_?00.?. and security::,';:[;i j.nro'cemeiti'R;[-.,"=;b#';:"iil"'1f,iffi ,t',;#.1i.t*:;:.:llconclirlions.

2. Caution to lbidders:

3.

l: Jil:llilr": 
sord on as is and where is /on what it is/ no compraint basisn"u.n,e-n?:,:!Fi3,{it*il",":l,:rnllr:*r:rg":T:",1XJJJ|,nH:

Tax ertc a1! :!,arr t"li.iy il#-".|":r regaroing-d,nature, description, condition,
,"#:iiii5::nce' 

lien' charse, tt.irto'v ouis, etciu"i *," p.p".tv"o5#! submittinsc 
,?fj:n::";iff:11. j:Ji,..iir^ a, the terms and conditions of sare siven in the
bero re',-o' itt in s ir, 

"-0, 
o ."n o ;*:iiiil il |tr# : :.;ffi ,Tifi ; fi1n " 

d a i I i esd' statutorv oueslriioiriii".Li.., j,je 
fo fhe i.;";r;;vlocar Body, if any, snown in

, n, 0..,'['n"il?;:ffi lFlHil i;# i: "A 
"*fl 

i 
;.; # : ;i=il 

" 
p,,. r, a s e ris; 

-,

:' il'ffiiliff;i;*;;"]'Jp"l"o on the date(s) siven in the pubric sare notrce i

: ftiliJ; 
.*?lf 

:l;ii lftllfi :, r,t:::n # d#,ffst, ""s 
res a rd n s,h ec. Bidderrs are id c 

", 
pi,, i, i,, ?ft[: fl j[T :l[;"? ;$:;:'.#,1 t ;,i ;; :wa re)

. notice 
'f the Authorised Ofil;. 

v, rr royEUr.run snal rmmediately be brought to theInspection of l-ifle Deeds:

5. .. . :, fi'Sff:fi &?jl:iffl"Til?;[rJffiire deeds a nd other documents reratins toSubmission of bii rorms:a 
i:i : 1 1, 1i,;,"i[:fl i"Jlil.n"fi I iJffi 

^llj: 
;*nT : : i : T l.b 

e_ s u b m tte d
submitterJ otherwise rtr"rr rr"i 0" ",iiXp"i" "'otb 
ij?;:ftljj.ffi:::H:fl;;l;;:,;JJy; ure rasi lai;;;;,il" siven in the sa,ec' Bids forrn shat be dury fired in with a, the rerevant details.d 
i^lffi;l3 :n :|J:i9jlf nfj:g*xx"J;i;ffi1,i lill ".,,'"n 

s h ip m u st s u bm it
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e' Inr:r:mplete/unsigned bids without EMD remittance details will be summarilyreiercted' NRI Bidders must,necessarily 
"n'.ror" 

a copy of photo page of his/herpars;sport and route their bid orrv 
"nooiseJo-y'rnoi"n Mission.f ' orrly copy of PAN c"ro' Fassport,_V-oter's lo, vatio Driving License or photolderntity card issued by Govt. and PSU *irr ou accepted as the identrty documentanrl shoutd be submitted along *itn irr";; ;;r.g' origtinal ldentity Document copy of which ii submitted along with the bid formmust be produced on demand.6. Earnest Money Deposit terufbi:'a 

I|;i,:t?"'rXXi::.X;:Tianied by the EMD as specified in the pubric sare
b' EMD and other deposits shall be remitted through EFT/NEFT/RTGS Transfer tothe bank account as specified in the,"r" *ti."nender document.c' Bidrjers not to disclose remittance J"i;;[ 

"itrvro, UTR code, etc. to any oneand to safeguard its secrecy.d' 
ilililt"il:lloreserve 

theiemittance chalan and shal produce the same as and
e. Bid form without EMD shall be summarily rejecteo.t' All cletails regarding t"titt.n." of EMD rnrriG entered in the bid form.g' EMD' either in part or in full, is liable ror roJuiiuie in case of default.

7. Bid Muttiptier:

Jffi:[:ifi:f:l 'tt*ase 
their bids in muttipries or the amount speciried in the

8. Duration of rAuction sale:

: '"i:'ff::i+?::ir:lr**,automaticarrv 
on and at the time siven in the pubric

b' Aucti.n/Bidding time *iii .t'trry be for a period of one hour and if biddingcontinues', the. bidding process' will get automatically extended rrve mrnutesduration-of,"g9h 
"Ld 

tepi open tillthe J*tion_r'e conctudes.c' lf an'y market-leading bid itio r'igl',",. trr"" in" highest at the point rn time) isrecei'ured within the last five minJte. or .ioring time, the bidding trme wi, beexten cred a utom ati ca r r v bv ri ve ; i ; ;i;; * oli:*' tjo r..' i gi"i i; r; ;.i';, 
"ted 

h is h estbid is; received within t'he said extended five minutes, the ,r.iion sale willautontatically get closed at the expiry of the extenoeo five minute. There will thus
h:illr"Jt:nsion 

of bidding-time, elch oi r-ive 
'minutes 

duration, titr auction is
d' 

|#ffi|.i"'" 
advised to enter their bid accordingty keeping in mind the five minutes

9. Onr,gne uil::lf,',"'nt 
on time-factor or paucitv of time for bidding will be entertained

a' 
*i::i'r?:Xfl:? 

wit be onrv onrine biddins throush the portar provided by the
b' In casr-' of sore bidder, the sare may be accepted or deferred and property bebrought for resale or othenryise sale will be Obferreo or cancelled.c' Bidders are cautioned to be careful wrrire enterinfft'ui,. bid amount and to checkfor alterration, if any, before .onfnring'ih" J;".,d' No requestlcomplaint of ;;ong biddin:g *irrG'"]-'t"rtained for cancering the sareand in such case, the EMD in fuil wiil O" f"J"it"i.'e. Bidders may, subject to conditions of onrine i"-." provider, may avair pre_auction training and/or for demohock auction_sale.

:./
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10. Declaratio,n of successful bidder:
a. Highest bidder will be declared the successful bidder and sale will be confirmed

in his favour. Intimation to this effect will be given through e-mail by service
prrcvider/Bank.

b. All intimations to bidders/auction purchaser will be primarily through e-mail by the
senuice provider/Bank. Date of sending e-mail will be consrdered is date of
intirnation. lf no intimation reaches, bidders are expected to take efforts to find
out status from the Bank. Non-receipt of intimation should not be an excuse for
defaulVnon-payment.

11. Deposit of purchase price:
a. The, bidder declared successful, shall pay, immediately on the same day after

suoh declaration, a deposit of 25o/o (less EMD already paid) on the amount of his
purchase money.

b. In case of the auction-sale proceeding and concluding beyond the banking
transaction hours, the deposit of 25% of purchase pri-e (less EMD already paid)
shiall be remitted before 5.00 p.m. of the next working dayc. The balance amount of purchase money shall be paid on or before the fifteenth
62t1 from the date of the sale or within such period as may be extended, for the
reasion to be recorded, by the Authorised Officer. In any iase extension to
dePrrsit 75%o sale price shall not cannot be granted more than Three months

12. Default of Payment:
a' Default of payment of 25o/o of bid amount (less EMD) on the same day or the

next working day as stated in para 1 1 (b) above and 75oh of balance bid amount
within the stipulated time shall render automatic cancellation of sale without anv
notice.

b' The EMD and any other monies paid by the successful bidder shall be forfeited
by tthe Authorised Officer of the Bank.

13. Sale Certitficate / payment of Stamp Duty:
a' On prayment of the entire purchase price / bid amount, Sale Certificate wiil be

issued by the Authorised Officer of the Bank only in the name/names of the
biddrers whose name/names are mentioned in the bid form.b' No n-'quest for inclusion/substitution of names, other than those mentioned in the
bid, in the sale certificate will be entertained.c' Sa||e Confirmation/Sale Certificate shall be collected in person or through an
authrrrized person.

d' The rstamp Duty, Registration Charges, etc. as per retevant laws for the sare
certificate shall be borne by the successful biddere' The lSale Certificate will not ug1s9p! pending operation of any stay/ injunction/
restriaint order passed by the DRT/DRAT/High Court or any otrer court against
the is;sue of Sale Certificate.

f' The rjeposit made by the successful-bidder, pending execution of Sale
certificate, will be kept in non-interest bearing deposrt account.g. No relquest for return of deposit either in partir full/cancellation of sale will be
enterrtained.

14. Return of EltVtD:

a' EMD of unsuccessful bidders will be returned through EFT/NEFTiRTGS transfer
to ther bank account details provided by them in the bid form and intimated via their
email id.

b' Unsruccessful bidders shall ensure return of their EMD and if not, immediately tocontact the Authorised Officer of the Bank.

tui ,
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15. Stay/Canc;ellation of Sale:
a. In case of stay of further proceedings by DRT/DRAT/H|gh Court or any other Court,

thre auction may either be deferred or cancelled and persons participating in the
sale shall have no right to claim damages, compensation or cost for such
pos;tponement or cancellation.

b. Del'ault in payment of 25o/o of the purchase price or the balance purchase price
within the stipulated/extended time will result in forfeiture and cancellation of sale
arrcl Bank will be entitled to re-auction the same.

16. Delivery of Title Deeds:
a. Tl"te title deeds and other documents related to the property and deposited with the

Bank for creation of Equitable Mortgage shall be delivered to the Successful
bidrjer/Auction Purchaser, on execution of the Sale Certificate

17. Delivery ,of possession:
a. All expenses and incidental charges there to shall be borne by the auction

ourchaser.
18. Other Conditions:

a. Threr Authorised Officer will be at liberty to amend/ modify/ delete any of the
conditions as may be deemed necessary in the light of facts and circumstances of
eaoh case.

b. Threr Authorised Officer reserves the right to accept or reject all or any bid or bids
willitout assigning any reason and to postpone or cancel the sale without assigning
any reason.
BirlrCers shall be deemed to have read and understood all the conditions of sale
and are bound by the same.
No counter-offer/conditional offer/conditions by the bidder and/or successful-
biclder will be entertained.

Technical Terms and Conditions of Online Auction Sale

Prospective bidder has to register with the "online" service provider.

Only uponr verification of the bid form and confirmation of remittance of EMD, the User lD
issued by the online service provider will be activated permitting the bidder to enter into
the websiter of the service provider for bidding.

Bidders should not disclose their User lD as well as password and other material
information relating to the bidding to any one and to safeguard its secrecy.

Bidders ane advised to change the password immediately on receipt from the service
provider.

Time Externsion. lf any market leading bid (bid hlgher than the highest at the point in time)
is receiverj within the last five minutes of closing time, the time of auction sale will get
automatically extended by another five minutes and subsequently, if no further bid higher
than the liarst quoted highest bid is received within the said extended five minutes, the
auction sale will be automatically closed at the expiry of the extended five minutes.

Training: llhe online service provider will provide training "online" if required by the
bidders at er mutually convenient date and time before the aucrron.

c.

d.

4.

6
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7 ' Bids: All bi<1s placed are legally valid bids and are to be considered as bids from the bidderhimself ornce the bid is pla"ced, the oiJJ"r .annf"t ,uorce or withdraw the bid for whateverreason. lf rjrcne so, the EMD amount shall be forfeited.

8' The highes;t and the latest bid on the auction shail supersede alr the previous bids of therespective b'idders The bidder with the lilhiri"tr"rr bid does not get any right to demandacceptanc(: of his bid in case any stay orJer is reclrveo by the Bank.
9 The bidder shal.l be solely responsibJe for all consequences arising out of the bid submittedby him (irrcluding 

"ny'*rongrur oioJingj 
-;;;" 

comprainu representation wi1 beentertained in this regaid by thE Bank H;ft"ilders are cautioned to be carefur to checkthe bid am.unt ano Jtterlrect,ty tt"'"i, bid ii req;;;;before confirming the bid submitted.
10' The intimation to the bidder/ bidders concerned of having decrared successfur in the

flii[:iffi1.i,,:[5gil';,"'"?;:,H*Jl"; ";;;;; e-mair tre oate oi senoins the email

11 lf no intimation reaches for reasons beyond the contror of the Bank, the bidders arerequired to take efforts to ascertain ilr" i6iur. 
'lion 

receipt of intimation sha, not be aground for non-payment or delayed payment. Bidders must therefore keep a watch ontheir incominl; e-mail ot ."n-.oniact itr6 B";ki A;thorised officer. The Bank will not be
l';l'" 

tt wrong e-mail io regisiered bv the bi;;;; oi iol. |.etrrn of the mair for mairbox beino

1 2. Demol mock iauction :

For bidders vvho have indicated non-familiarity with e-Auction, training on a DEMo/MocKAuction will be errranged in a manner and on such date by the servicJprovider as may bespecified in the 
theoyre ltoorammg only th;;; eil"r, who have registered themservesfor the Auction by. submittit; il; "Decraiation Fo' '"nd 

have arso paid the EMD canparticipate in this lVlock Auctio; N; training *irr o" jiven ouring the actuar e-Auction.
13. Note of cautiion for the Bidders:

Bidders may encou'ter certain unforeseen problems such as time lag, heavy traffic, system/power failure at the lBidders eno. io avoid losing ori o" ;idding becalse of 
"bou"-r"ntroned

reasons, it is advised not to wait for the iast mom;nt io," iromitting their bids.

.,\
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